

SFT Backgrounders

From: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>, "Moulton, Dan (ENERGY)" <dan.moulton@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Martin, Eric (ENERGY)" <eric.martin@ontario.ca>, "Dier, Kirby (ENERGY)" <kirby.dier@ontario.ca>, "Berg, Denna (ENERGY)" <denna.berg@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 09 Sep 2016 18:20:13 -0400
Attachments: TAB XX - Energy - SNAP LSB ESP.DOCX (19.98 kB); TAB XX - Energy - SNAP LSB ESP (3).pdf (78.05 kB); TAB 8 - 09 12 16 Maximizing the Value of Publicly Owned Assets BG 03 ENE igs edits 2 (2).docx (26.66 kB); TAB 8 - 09 12 16 Maximizing the Value of Publicly Owned Assets BG 03 ENE igs edits 2 (2).pdf (244.99 kB)

Hi Andrew, Dan,

Attached are two backgrounders shared by CO for fact check. We have tracked edits throughout. Please let us know if you are comfortable with the edits.

CO would like to receive these this evening.

Note that we are still working on edits to one final backgrounder as well as some other facts which we will pass along shortly.

Please let us know if you are comfortable with the attached.

Thanks,
Keley